
                               CITY OF FLINT                                                                                       
Pastor Allen Gilbert                        ETHICS AND ACCOUNTABILITY BOARD   

                  Chair  

 

To: Councilman Maurice Davis 

From:  Ethics and Accountability Board  

Date: August 25, 2021 

Re: Complaint #9740492 – Letter of Censure  

 

 

In its decision on August 10, 2021 the Ethics and Accountability Board found that the 

record supported a conclusion that Councilman Maurice Davis violated Sec 3-104 of the Flint 

City Charter.  This section states that “as representatives of the citizens of the City of Flint, City 

Council members are expected to conduct themselves with appropriate decorum, act respectfully 

with constituents, each other, and other public servants…”  

The present letter shall serve as a censure for the derogatory and disparaging remarks 

Councilman Davis made towards members of the public and member of the Flint City Council.  

This letter shall be posted on the Ethics and Accountability Board’s website as a public 

admonishment.   

 

 

 

______________________  __________       

                                                                       Pastor Allen Gilbert, Chair        date     

 

On behalf of the Ethics and Accountability Board       

 

 

CC:  Flint City Council 

        Ethics and Accountability Board  

08/25/2021


